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November 9, 2004 %
80§.A NEW HAMPSHIAE ST. LAWRENCE, K3 660442739
1. 781.331.3390 r 735/331.0846
Me. David Corliss
City of Lawrence
P.O. Box 708
Lawrence, Kansas 66044

Re: Lawrence/Douglas County Fire & Medical Station No. 5

Dear Dave:

We desire to extend the general construction bid date for Station No. 5 to December 7,
2004.

After review of the November 30, 2004 bid date, which allowed only two days after the _(
Thanksgiving holiday weekend for contractors to submit their bids. We think it is
prudent to extend the bid deadline to provide the contractors nine additional days after
the Thanksgiving holiday weekend to submit their bids.

Also, this will allow the design team to coordinate additional information in the
documents. The documents will be published and ready for contractors on Friday,
November 12, 2004.

We anticipate retuming to the City Commission with our recommendation for a
General Contractor at their December 21, 2004 meeting.

Sincerely,

cc Chief Jim McSwain, Lawrence/Douglas County Fire & Medical
Bill Scoft, Shaughnessy Fickel Scott Architects




